Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMA5A.

MUNICIPAL POWER
MEMORANDUM
May 15, 2024
TO: Members Participating in the Utility Debris Removal Services Bid
— ITB# 2024-037

FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT: Award of the Utility Debris Removal Services Bid — ITB# 2024-037
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FMPA issued the Utility Debris Removal Services Bid ITB# 2024-037. In response, FMPA
received bids from Crowder Gulf Joint Venture, Inc. of Mobile, AL; DRC Emergency Services,
LLC of Metairie, LA; Looks Great Services of MS, Inc. of Columbia, MS; Phillips & Jordan, Inc.
of Knoxville, TN; and Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC of Greer, SC.

Pursuant to Section 17.1, Reserved Rights of the bid document, the recommended award is to
all vendors.

Crowder Gulf Joint Venture, Inc. DRC Emergency Services
5629 Commerce Blvd. E. 500 S. Australian Ave., Ste 600
Mobile, AL 36619 W. Palm Beach, FL 33901
800-992-6207 888-721-4372
jramsay@crowdergulf.com kfuentes@drcusa.com

Looks Great Services of MS, Inc. Phillips & Jordan, Inc.

1501 Highway 13 North 10142 Parkside Dr.

Columbia, MS 39429 Knoxville, TN 37922
601-736-0037 813-778-7878
jerryday@looksgreatservices.com juhl@pandj.com

Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC
93 Sonia Drive

Greer, SC 26950

864-469-9776

clint@gosdr.com

The Awarded Bidders will extend the prices and terms bid to all FMPA Members. This
award expires May 31, 2027. At that time the award may be extended by mutual
consent.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
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